
ЕNGLISH GRAMMAR

Present simple, present continuous, present perfect, 
Past simple, future simple



Use the right tense
 You (know) this man?
Do you know this man?
Why she (cry)?
Why is she crying?
She (not sleep) in the afternoon.
She does not sleep in the afternoon.
Look! They (lock the house).
Look! They are locking the house.
The child (be) very brave.
The child is very brave.
It (not) usually happen. 
It does not usually happen.
Who (count) well?
Who counts well?



Present  or  past?

He (collect) paintings a year ago.
They (clean) just the carpet.
I (know) this singer since 1998.
Mr. Duke never (be) to Spain.
He (tell) me about it the other day.
She (cook) haggis this evening.



QUESTIONS

You (go) to the museum last Sunday?
They (read) now?
How you (feel)?
She (eat) yet?
Where he (work)?
Why you (write) these letters now? 



WHO - question

Кто читает газеты?
Who reads newspapers?
Кто читает газету сейчас?
Who is reading the newspaper now?
Кто читал газету вчера?
Who read the newspaper yesterday?
Кто уже прочитал газету?
Who has read the newspaper yet?



ОТРИЦАТЕЛЬНЫЕ ПРЕДЛОЖЕНИЯ

1. Он не понял вопроса еще
2. Мы не пьем горячее молоко.
3. Я не видел ее 7 лет.
4. Мы не смотрели телевизор вчера.
5. Он сейчас не разговаривает по телефону.
6. Дети не ходили в школу в понедельник.
7. Я не художник.
8. Они не были в Париже в этом году.
9. Мы не носим форму в школе.
10. Бабушка сейчас не спит.



FUTURE  TENSE

Mother to will the my concert go.
My Mother will go to the concert
Going to he pancakes is eat
He is Going to eat pancakes



TRANSLATE
Мы собираемся переезжать в новую квартиру.
Мы переедем в новую квартиру. 

Они не собираются покупать пианино.
Они не будут покупать пианино.

Кто собирается учить стихотворение?
Кто будет учить стихотворение?

Она собирается быть певицей.
Она будет певицей.




